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Please see attached verification. 
 
Also please note, the address listed for Cheniere’s corporate headquarters should be Suite 1250, not
1500. 
 

Cheniere Energy, Inc.
845 Texas Avenue, Suite 1250
Houston, TX 77002
(713) 375-5000

 
Karri Mahmoud
Director, Environmental and Regulatory Projects

Cheniere
845 Texas Avenue, Ste. 1250
Houston, Texas 77002
Main: +1-713-375-5000
Direct: +1-713-375-5544
Mobile: +1-832-419-5538
cheniere.com
 

From: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov> 
Sent: Friday, March 1, 2024 7:03 AM
To: Karri Mahmoud <Karri.Mahmoud@cheniere.com>
Cc: Patrick Nevins (DC) <Patrick.Nevins@lw.com>; Harold Bulger <Harold.Bulger@cheniere.com>;
Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hq.doe.gov>; Wade, Jennifer L. <jennifer.wade@hq.doe.gov>; Ulrey,
Peri <peri.ulrey@hq.doe.gov>; FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: RE: Application for Exports from the Sabine Pass Stage 5 Expansion Project
 
Good morning, Attached please find receipt of your submission. Pursuant to 10 CFR § 590. 103, please supplement your submission with a verification statement. Please supplement your submission for your application to be acted upon. Thank you,

Good morning,
 
Attached please find receipt of your submission.  Pursuant to 10 CFR § 590.103,
please supplement your submission with a verification statement.  Please
supplement your submission for your application to be acted upon.
 
 
Thank you,
 
Division of Natural Gas Regulation
Office of Resource Sustainability
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Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management
U.S. Department of Energy
1000 Independence Ave, SW
Washington, DC 20585
Phone: 202-586-9478
Email: fergas@hq.doe.gov
Website: https://www.energy.gov/fecm/regulation

 
 
 
 
 

 
 
From: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov> 
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 4:43 PM
To: Howard, Beverly <beverly.howard@hq.doe.gov>
Subject: FW: Application for Exports from the Sabine Pass Stage 5 Expansion Project
 
 

From: Karri Mahmoud <Karri.Mahmoud@cheniere.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 29, 2024 4:37:04 PM (UTC-05:00) Eastern Time (US & Canada)
To: FERGAS <fergas@hq.doe.gov>; Sweeney, Amy <amy.sweeney@hq.doe.gov>; Wade, Jennifer L.
<jennifer.wade@hq.doe.gov>; Ulrey, Peri <peri.ulrey@hq.doe.gov>
Cc: Patrick Nevins (DC) <Patrick.Nevins@lw.com>; Harold Bulger <Harold.Bulger@cheniere.com>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Application for Exports from the Sabine Pass Stage 5 Expansion Project

Sabine Pass Liquefaction, LLC and Sabine Pass Liquefaction Stage V, LLC hereby submit for filing this
Application to the Office of Fossil Energy and Carbon Management of the DOE for long-term, multi-
contract authority, as well as related short-term authority to export additional domestically produced
liquefied natural gas (“LNG”) from the Sabine Pass liquefied natural gas (“LNG”) facility in Cameron
Parish, Louisiana. The additional export authorizations requested in this Application relate to the
liquefaction facilities proposed in the Sabine Pass Stage 5 Expansion Project (“Stage 5 Project”) to be
added to the existing SPLNG Terminal.
 
On this day, Sabine Pass Liquefaction, LLC and Sabine Pass Liquefaction Stage V have also filed
Applications for Sections 3 and 7(c) of the Natural Gas Act (“NGA”) with the Federal Energy Regulatory
Commission to site, construct, and operate the Sabine Pass Stage 5 Expansion Project.  A docket has
not yet been assigned, but I will provide as a follow up once issued.
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
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